C ' Center for National Security Studies
¢ . - A ) S li) 122 Maryland Avenue, N.E.
. O : Washingion, D.C. 20002

- O - 200) 0062900
February 26, 1975 TR

Federal Bureau of Investigation
US Dept. of Justice

9th and Penn. Ave.NW
¥ashington, D.C. 20535

v'v Dear Siv: . . . - - .
Tﬁis is a request for information pursuant to the Freedom
Information Act as amended ( S U.8.C. Sec. 653), ' .

I request access to the'followlngﬁﬁéles.fof purposé pt,;ps' ction

-~ snd if T so choose copying:

1) All data, reports, files, photographs, films, intervicws,
transcripts, tapes, video tapes, memoranda, computer S
printouts, drawings, diegrams, and all other informatiom - ° &%
pow maintained in the National Archives or elsewhere. = . - g
under your control or jurisdiction, relative to the work \g» oy
of the President’'s Commission on the Assassination of N
President John F. Kennedy including all material prepare &
for that investigation whether or not it was shown to
members of the President's Commission; and «ll other
material arguably relevant to the investigation into P
the deaths of President Kennedy, Lee Harvey Oswald and
police officer J.D. Tippit and the surrounding eireus-
stances. RS R o T F

: 2) A1l files, docunments and other {nformation made available”?f"
E to any staff member, counsel or meitber of the Prga;gag}ﬂgg;j
; Commission regarding my own activities. T R e

3) All material relevant to_Lee Harvey Oswald waintained in
the National Archives or elscvhere, under your control or
jurisdiction, in anyway arguably rclevant to the study . .

_ by the President’'s Comniscion into Oswdld’'s background e
including the CIA computer printout consisting, I have .
becn informed, of some twenty-six pages regording Les

.; o Harvey Oswald, et /,;!5_4". ,ff’y‘sj_/;:(:#?
4) A1l material relgvent. to Jack thy,H!Eﬁ?hgaﬁhﬁﬂﬁﬂbeéategu,

paintsined in the Nationil JiclLlves ¢3¢ lacphere, under
your control or Jurisdiction,  in anywoy “airguadbly relevept:
to the study by the President's Coamirsion y'8
background, . ’ T ;
B oy , : .
As you know, the smended Act provides that {f sonc parts of a filq:
re exenpt from relesse that "ressonably scprcgable’ pariions sha
‘be provided. I therefore, request that if xox‘ sterming %

e
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portion of a reau(_;ed document 1s exempt yo{')rovide pe immediately
with access to the remainder of the document. I, of course, specificall
. reserve my right to appeal any decision on your part which deunies .to
me sccesSs to any document or to aay portion of any document and an’
- exsnmination of a portion of a document may not be taken by you to
a waiver of my right to examine all portions of all of the :
. documents, : - SR . B ;

If you determine that some of the documents or any portion of 8
document is exempt from release I request that you specifically
- advise me as to which exemption you belicve to be applicable a
the specific reasons therefor regarding any material you ref
to make available, -. . . . e : ;

I believe that since it is likely that sll of the requested ma
msy have been collected and pmaintained by you in one loc

- should be no fee charged. . .. : : R l;

5 N 4

- If you determine that a fec might de involved since the Act pernits
.. you to reduce or waive the fees 4f that "is in the public interest -

“because furnishing the information can be considered as primarily .-
‘benefiting the public” and since it is apparent that this request .
48 made in the public finterest I request that you wvaive any such
fee. Should there be any question about fees or in any other ares,

please telephone me at ( 202) 544-5380, : I

equest vithin ten working days.

fI'expect to receive a reply to this r
a8 required by the amended Act. :

':utrk‘

Office of the National Archives

- Department of Defense
Central Intelligence Agency O

‘U.S, Secret Service .. . .7
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Mr. Mar)k Lane I o -
Center for nLational T . 1-Mr. Mintz
. Security Studles e e
122 Baryland hvenue, M. E. A
Washington, D. C. 20002 Vi

o _'Deex Mr. lanes S TR

L e .1 am in recaipt of your letter dated February 25Lh

and receldved on Februvary 28th, which requested access to ¢ap~
tain information vhich may ke contained in F2I tiles,

5he informatic: you have requested is brcad ia scope -
and in sone instances will be compilad in files of extansive .
volurie. A you know, the receatly amended Freclom of Infornztica
Act reguires disclosure of material containad in investigatery
recozds of the, typ2 maintained by tha F5I, but provices for '
excuption of coertain raterial irncluding thet gnecified Sn
Title £, Unitcd Statoc Cole, fectden 552 (%) (7). Thig irnveolvoz
a rozo-by-page revielrr of our records for a detezrination o
what pateriol s subject to cxempticn under the Zct, and &
resolution of what, if any, ®rrasonably scgregable® portion
cf the recoxd nmay be made availeble. ‘le have exvorioencaed thia
is, of necesoity, a time consuming task involving detoermingt
of pany complex legal and factual issues, _ R

“ral

TMAILED T
: f‘ '5";':?,_‘#8"141975

g Wwo ave aviare of tha tiwe lirmitotinons irposced Ly the
Freedon of Infevnation Act with reaspect to response to zoquests.. o
eand the snirit and intent of this Jegislntion ia tlds zegaxrd,
I can assure you wheze raterial can bz rcalily fdentifjed as -
stbject to relcase under the Frecilcm of mforuation ek, $4ds
will Lo done. - . \ .

fle are currenily experiencing en extrernly haevy -0 day

voluire of rcouests for information, ¢onsrated by the reoont L e
emonGnenta to tae Frecdon of Information act, end have addsd "™
persoancl to our ctaff for the purpoas of procoscing thege | .
e abme . Toquosts.  In view of this backlog of work I en unable €0
L i Ggive you o gpccific date rogarding any relesase of dovuviants,
et —  but nish to edvise you the mattex is Leing handled oz promplly

e ameny . 08 possible., ¢ BT I ST S
. ®tes § Com. . . R . f;. . . .V_ i e . .
b e AL T eincerely yours,
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Mr, Mark Lane. .

.

NOTE: Requester 1s author of the book 'Rush to Judgement®
and is a well-known critic of the Warren Commission and thﬁ -
Anvestigation of the John F. Kennedy assassination. .
‘His request obviously will involve review of an overwhc].mlng ’
volume of material and at best can only be made on a pi-esg- co

meal basis. R
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